

# Mono County Child Abuse Prevention Council (CAPC)

**Zoom Meeting:** 

https://zoom.us/j/96676444704?pwd=T1htVlJucnQ5bUlJRWRxbGNJTzdoZz09

Meeting ID: 966 7644 4704 Passcode: CAPC Phone: 669 900 9128

September 1, 2021 2:00-3:30 PM

## **Minutes**

As authorized by Governor Newsom's Executive Order, N-29-20, dated March 17, 2020, the meeting will be held via teleconferencing with members of the Board attending from separate remote locations. The meeting can be accessed Join Zoom Meeting <a href="https://zoom.us/j/966764447047pwd=T1htVlJucnQ5bUlJRWRxbGN]TzdoZz09">https://zoom.us/j/966764447047pwd=T1htVlJucnQ5bUlJRWRxbGN]TzdoZz09</a> Meeting ID: 966 7644 4704 Passcode: CAPC Phone: 669 900 9128 where members of the public shall have the right to observe/listen. If you are interested in submitting public comment on any item on the agenda, or not on the agenda over which the board has jurisdiction, please send the written comment to the following email address 24 hours prior to the meeting <a href="https://coom.us/j.goo.ng/">coom.us/j.goo.ng/<a href="https://coom.us/j.goo.ng/">https://coom.us/j.goo.ng/<a href="https://coom.us/j.goo.ng/<a href="https://coom.us/j.goo.ng/">https://coom.us/j.goo.ng/<a href="https://coom.us/j.goo.ng/">https://coom.us/j.goo.ng/<a href="https://coom.us/j.goo.ng/">https://coom.us/j.goo.ng/<a href="https://coom.us/j.goo.ng/">https://coom.

In accordance with the law, the public and Council are hereby given notice that a tape recording of today's meeting is being made. This recording is to assist in the completion of the minutes. It is **NOT** a transcript of the meeting and may be disposed of in 30 days. The official transcript of this meeting will continue to be the adopted minutes.

CAPC Members Present (5 of 7 members): Kelly Conboy, IMACA

Quorum established Jazmin Barkley, Mono County Probation

Michelle Raust, Mono County Department of Social Services

Molly DesBaillets, First 5 Mono

Barbara Keller, CASA and Wild Iris

CAPC Members Absent (2 of 7 members): *Jacinda Croissant, Mono County Public Health Department* 

DonnaLisa Knowles, Parent and Community Member

Staff: Courtney (Powell) Walsh, CAPC Coordinator,

Mono County Office of Education

1. Call to Order: Vice-Chair, Kelly Conboy called the meeting to order at 2:04PM

- 2. Introductions
- **3. Public Comment:** Members of the public have the opportunity to address the Council on items of interest within the jurisdiction of the Council. No Public Comment.
- **4. Approval of Minutes:** Barbara Keller made a motion to approve the June 2, 2021 Minutes. Molly DesBaillets Second. All in favor. No abstentions. No further discussion. Motion passed. *(Action)*
- **5. Membership Update:** Members will heard that the council still has two vacancies and that the Coordinator is seeking someone from the north county and Behavioral Health . *(Information)*
- 6. **Strategies TA:** The council revisited the idea of developing a County Wide Child Abuse Prevention Plan or working with Strategies TA in a different capacity to support community engagement. The council expressed interest in the Child Abuse Prevention Plan work, however, would like to see the work aligned as much a possible especially with the Children's Summit work that is taking place with MCOE, the County and Mono County Social Services and all of the reports such as the



yearly OCAP Report. Molly DesBaillets made a motion continue our work with Strategies TA and how we can streamline our efforts and data collection. Barbara Keller Second. All in favor. No abstentions. No further discussion. Motion passed. *(Action)* 

#### 7. CAPC Outreach:

- a. Members reviewed Child Abuse Awareness survey. The council asked to add more details to the introduction of the survey explaining who is collecting the information, why they are collecting the information and how the information will be used. Following the approval of the survey it will then be presented to the Director of Mono County Social Services for final approval. Molly DesBaillets shared her concerns about the survey not being fully representative of the county and if the date would be squawked in same way. She also suggested we look to see if we can find this data somewhere else before using the survey. Michelle Raust shared that she can see the survey being helpful is supporting our prevention efforts outside of CAP Month. Kelly Conboy made a motion to approve the survey pending the edits. Molly DesBaillets second. All in favor. No abstentions. No further discussion. Motion passed. (Action)
- **b.** Members discussed where to put our prevention efforts in the 2021-22 FY. Based on the discission previously discussed during agenda item 6 and 7a the council would like to focus on alignment and not duplicating data collection. Michelle Raust shared her thoughts for the council to still be mindful of our Children's System of Care and children's summit planning and not forget about CAPC because it can play an important role in both effort. (*Information*)

## 8. Mono County Resources:

- **a.** Members had the opportunity to review the Mono County Resource Guide 2021-2022. There were some minor changes to the Social Services/ Child Welfare, the preschools and the Child Care Council. Molly DesBaillets requested that the Coordinator calls each number yearly. (*Information*)
- b. Molly DesBaillets shared about the 2-1-1 line with the CAPC. As a result of COVID the county was able to obtain a 2-1-1 line which is a phone number with a directory. You can also access the 2-1-1 line online using the link provided <a href="https://211monocounty.org/">https://211monocounty.org/</a>. There are some resources listed on the 2-1-1 line that we may not have known about. This is a great resource for both the clients our agencies serve but also for the agencies.

### (Information)



- 9. Probation Update: Jazmine Barkley from Probation shared about the need for visitation supervisors. Recently the Count has asked for probation to step in to do the visitation for family matters when parents need supervised visit with their children. They are looking for support around identifying someone that might already be trained or willing to become training in supervised visits, non-probation or non-child welfare cases. Wild Iris use to do it but it is her understanding that they no longer have the funding or personnel to do those visitations right now. The Judicial Counsel offers a 3 days virtual training, the cost is unknown at this time. Barbra suggested that the CASA Coordinator with Wild Iris would be idea, however, they would still need funding for her training and supervised visits. There is opportunity for Probation to partner with Wild Iris to fund additional hours for someone to be trained. (Information)
- **10. System Improvement Plan (SIP):** There were no update at this time for Child Welfare and Probation SIP plan. *(Informational)*
- 11. Resource Family and Foster Youth Services Executive Advisory Committee Updates:

Michelle share that they have a good community of Resource Families. Courtney Walsh provided an update regarding Foster Youth Services. The CAPC serves as the Executive Advisory Committee (EAC) for the FYSC program. The FYSCP EAC could potentially join Mono County's Children's System of Care (CSOC) since the EAC is not subject to brown act and has a large representations of agencies that work directly with foster youth. Following the release of the FYSCP funds, AB 130 will be addition more funds in the form of direct serves over the next two years. The deadline was prior to the CAPC meeting so it was brought to the CSOC group. MCOE moved forward with the LOI. This will be an additional \$75,000 for foster youth and is meant to support any foster youth in the K-12 system. In the 2020-21fiscla year the FYSC program went into a 2-year contract with Resilient Colorado to provider Trauma Informed Care Training to our schools and any youth serving agency in Mono County. There have been 4 trainings and one was in the 2021-2022 fiscal year with Mono County Public Health and 20 people attended the training. There are more trainings to come from this. In addition, the FYSPC funded 5 people to become Strengthening Families Trainers and will be starting the first of a two-part series at the end of September. The Strengthening Families Program (SFP) is intended to be a skills parenting class. (Informational)

**12. CAPC Program and Member Updates:** Members and staff have the option to share information related to the mission of the CAPC. *(Informational)* 

Kelly Conboy, IMACA CCC; No Update

Jazmin Barkley, Mono County Probation; No Update

Michelle Raust, Mono County Department of Social Services; No Update



Molly DesBaillets, First 5 Mono; No Update

Barbara Keller, CASA and Wild Iris; CASA will being hosting their first Super Hero Run on October 30<sup>th</sup> 8-12PM at Millpond park in Bishop and community members are welcome to come table at the event. More details to follow.

- **13. Meeting Schedule for 2021-22:** *December 1, 2021; March 2, 2022; June 1, 2022* from 2:00-3:30PM by Zoom until the pandemic is over. *(Informational)*
- 14. Meeting Adjourned at 3:29PM

Note: If you need disability modification or accommodation in order to participate in this meeting, please contact the Mono County Office of Education at (760) 934-0031 at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting. Government Code Section 54954.2(a).